
 

Monitoring Officer 
Christopher Potter 
 
County Hall, Newport, Isle of Wight PO30 1UD 
Telephone (01983) 821000 
 

 

 

Details of this and other Council committee meetings can be viewed on the 
Isle of Wight Council’s Committee website.  This information may 
be available in alternative formats on request. Please note the meeting will 
be audio recorded and the recording will be placed on the website (except 
any part of the meeting from which the press and public are excluded). 
Young people are welcome to attend Council meetings however 
parents/carers should be aware that the public gallery is not a supervised 
area. 

 
 

Name of meeting STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL FOR RELIGIOUS 
EDUCATION 

Date MONDAY 20 MARCH 2023 

Time 4.00 PM 

Venue THE BAY CE PRIMARY, WINCHESTER PARK ROAD, 
SANDOWN PO36 9BA 

Members of the 
committee 

D Andre (Chairman), C Critchison, L Alexander, M Bahar, 
S Bligh, S Brenchley, A Burt, N Corney, Feltham, 
E Jeewa, H Kirby, B Miller, A Sechiari, C Slade-Carter, 
Sr Stella, K Thomas and N Wilde and J Wilmott 

 Democratic Services Officer: Sarah Philipsborn 
democratic.services@iow.gov.uk 

  
1. Reflection   
 
 The Executive Headteacher of the Cornerstone Federation to give the Reflection.  

  
2. Apologies for Absence   
  
3. Declarations of Interest   
 
 To invite Members to declare any interest they might have in the matters on the 

agenda. 
 
 
 
  

Public Document Pack

Page 1

https://iow.moderngov.co.uk/uuCoverPage.aspx?bcr=1


4. Minutes  (Pages 5 - 10) 
 
 1.    To confirm as a true record the minutes of the meeting held on 17 October 

2022. 
  

2. To discuss any actions arising from the minutes 
  

5. Membership Update   
 
 A verbal update to be given on the membership of the SACRE and any changes. 

  
6. Monitoring Report  (Pages 11 - 14) 
 
 A written report to be presented by the Professional Adviser to the SACRE. 

  
7. Review of the Constitution   
 
 A verbal update to be given on the progress of the review of the SACRE 

Constitution 
  

8. Local and National Updates  (Pages 15 - 16) 
 
 To receive a written report by the Professional Advisor to the SACRE. 

  
9. South Central Hub   
 
 To receive a verbal update on the activities of the South Central Hub. 

  
10. Brief updates or notifications of items to be brought to future meetings  

(Pages 17 - 24) 
 
 To receive updates and notification of future agenda items. 

  
11. Date and Venue of the Next Meeting   
 
 The next meeting to be held on Monday 26 June 2023 at 4pm. The venue to be 

confirmed. 
 

 
CHRISTOPHER POTTER 

Monitoring Officer 
Friday, 10 March 2023 

 
 

Page 2



 
Interests 
 
If there is a matter on this agenda which may relate to an interest you or your partner or 
spouse has or one you have disclosed in your register of interests, you must declare your 
interest before the matter is discussed or when your interest becomes apparent.  If the 
matter relates to an interest in your register of pecuniary interests then you must take no 
part in its consideration and you must leave the room for that item. Should you wish to 
participate as a member of the public to express your views where public speaking is 
allowed under the Council’s normal procedures, then you will need to seek a dispensation 
to do so. Dispensations are considered by the Monitoring Officer following the submission 
of a written request. Dispensations may take up to 2 weeks to be granted.  
 
Members are reminded that it is a requirement of the Code of Conduct that they should 
also keep their written Register of Interests up to date.  Any changes to the interests 
recorded on that form should be made as soon as reasonably practicable, and within 28 
days of the change.  A change would be necessary if, for example, your employment 
changes, you move house or acquire any new property or land.   
 
If you require more guidance on the Code of Conduct or are unsure whether you need to 
record an interest on the written register you should take advice from the Monitoring 
Officer – Christopher Potter on (01983) 821000, email christopher.potter@iow.gov.uk, or 
Deputy Monitoring Officer - Justin Thorne on (01983) 821000, 
email justin.thorne@iow.gov.uk. 
 

 
Notice of recording 
 
Please note that all meetings that are open to the public and press may be filmed or 
recorded and/or commented on online by the council or any member of the public or press. 
However, this activity must not disrupt the meeting, and if it does you will be asked to stop 
and possibly to leave the meeting. This meeting may also be filmed for live and 
subsequent broadcast (except any part of the meeting from which the press and public are 
excluded).  
 
If you wish to record, film or photograph the council meeting or if you believe that being 
filmed or recorded would pose a risk to the safety of you or others then please speak with 
the democratic services officer prior to that start of the meeting. Their contact details are 
on the agenda papers. 
 
If the press and public are excluded for part of a meeting because confidential or exempt 
information is likely to be disclosed, there is no right to record that part of the meeting. All 
recording and filming equipment must be removed from the meeting room when the public 
and press are excluded. 
 
If you require further information please see the council guide to reporting on council 
meetings which can be found at 
http://www.iwight.com/documentlibrary/view/recording-of-proceedings-guidance-note  
 
All information that is recorded by the council is held in accordance with the Data 
Protection Act 2018.  For further information please contact Democratic Services at 
democratic.services@iow.gov.uk  
 

Page 3

mailto:christopher.potter@iow.gov.uk
mailto:justin.thorne@iow.gov.uk
http://www.iwight.com/documentlibrary/view/recording-of-proceedings-guidance-note
mailto:democratic.services@iow.gov.uk


Arrangements for Submitting questions at Meetings:  
 
To guarantee a reply at the meeting, members of the public must deliver their question in 
writing or by email to democratic.servcies@iow.gov.uk no later than two clear working 
days prior to the meeting. Each question must give the name and address of the 
questioner. Any written question received by the deadline stated in the agenda will receive 
a written response. 
 
A question may be asked at the meeting without prior notice but in these circumstances, 
there is no guarantee that a full reply will be given. 

Page 4

mailto:democratic.servcies@iow.gov.uk


 

 

 

 
1 

Name of meeting STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL FOR RELIGIOUS 
EDUCATION 

Date and Time MONDAY 17 OCTOBER 2022 COMMENCING AT 4.00 
PM 

Venue COUNCIL CHAMBER, COUNTY HALL, NEWPORT, ISLE 
OF WIGHT 

Present Cllrs D Andre (Chairman) and C Critchison, L Alexander, 
M Bahar, N Corney, B Feltham, E Jeewa, H Kirby, 
A Sechiari, C Slade-Carter, Sr Stella and N Wilde 

Also Present Justine Ball and Sarah Philipsborn 

Apologies Cllrs K Thomas 

 
1. Reflection  

 
A reflection was given by Beth Feltham 
 

2. Apologies for Absence  
 
K Thomas and S Rogers sent their apologies. 
 

3. Declarations of Interest  
 
None were received 
 

4. Minutes  
 
RESOLVED: 
  
THAT the minutes of the meeting held on 27 June 2022 be approved. 
  
THAT the action point resulting from the minutes, regarding whether the resources 
available on the MOODLE were free to all, was confirmed as being accurate.  
  
THAT the action point about the syllabus being available in larger text was 
discussed and options for this considered. 
 
 
  
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



 
2 

5. Membership Update  
 
Members were informed that Ben Britten, Mike Hackleton, Alex Augusta and Liane 
Chalmers had stood down from the SACRE. The Chairman thanked them for all 
their contributions and respective work for the SACRE. 
  
New members were introduced to the committee - Rebecca Lennon was welcomed 
to join Committee C as Headteacher Member, Janice Willcott and Sue Rogers were 
welcomed to join Committee B as Church of England Members. These were to go to 
full Council for approval. 
  
The Chairman also commented on how wonderful it was to see the meeting so well 
attended. 
 

6. Election of Vice Chairman from Committee A  
 
The Chairman explained the process of electing a Vice Chairman, according to the 
SACRE constitution, and highlighted the fact that the Vice Chairman normally 
assumed the position of Chairman after 2 years. It was asked if any members from 
Committee A were interested in standing as Vice Chairman and if so, could they 
inform the Professional Adviser. 
 

7. Draft Annual Report  
 
Members were asked to go into their respective committee groups to discuss the 
draft annual report for approval and comment. 
  
RESOLVED: 
  
THAT the draft annual report be approved with any comments arising from the 
individual committees be given consideration for inclusion. 
 

8. Self-Assessment with NASACRE Self-Assessment Tool  
 
Members were asked to go into their respective committee groups to use the 
NASACRE Self-Assessment Tool as a method of evaluating and assessing how the 
Isle of Wight SACRE was performing. It was asked that the Committee members 
email the Clerk and the Professional Adviser with any comments regarding their 
findings through the self-evaluation tool. 
  
RESOLVED: 
  
THAT any comments resulting from the individual committee discussions be 
emailed to the clerk and the Professional Adviser for consideration. 
 

9. Monitoring Report  
 
It was explained to members that there was a small group, who meet as a 
monitoring group, to look at the monitoring duties of the SACRE in further detail. If 

Page 6



 
3 

any other members were interested in joining the monitoring group, they were asked 
to get in touch with the Professional Adviser. 
  
The monitoring group discussed the need to have a focus on collective worship, as 
well as RE instruction, on school visits, and this would be put into place for the visits 
taking place in the Spring term. 
  
The Professional Adviser to the SACRE stated that 2 school visits were planned 
before the March 2023 meeting of SACRE. Ideally, it was hoped that one of the 
school visits would be to a special needs school. 
  
The subject of Ofsted reports on the teaching of RE in schools was discussed and it 
was commented upon that there was little focus on RE in Ofsted reports, but what 
had been able to be viewed was very positive. 
  
It was mentioned that the RE Network for primary had started again with the 
secondary network coming onboard after half term.  
  
Discussion then took place about communication with schools and how the SACRE 
could support schools. 
  
RESOLVED: 
  
THAT there was to be a greater focus on collective worship as well as the teaching 
of RE during the monitoring visits. 
  
THAT attention be given to how SACRE could best communicate with schools. 
  
THAT attention be given to making sure information sent to the schools from 
SACRE was getting to the key people in the school involved with the teaching of 
RE. 
  
 

10. Review of the Constitution  
 
It was stated that the SACRE constitution was last reviewed 5 years previously and 
it was time to review it again. 
  
It was explained that a meeting with the IW Council Monitoring Officer, the IW 
Council Scrutiny Officers and the Professional Advisor to the SACRE was planned 
for November 2022, with the purpose of reviewing the SACRE constitution. 
  
The smaller group, which had been established at the last meeting of the SACRE in 
June to review the Constitution, would meet after the November meeting to discuss 
points raised and formulate an updated draft constitution. This would then come 
back to the committee to vote on, in the SACRE March 2023 meeting. 
  
 
 
 

Page 7



 
4 

RESOLVED: 
  
THAT the Professional Advisor and Chairman report back to the SACRE 
constitution review group after the meeting with the Monitoring Officer, and that they 
would discuss and formulate any proposed changes. These would then be included 
in a draft update of the Constitution, which would be presented to all members at the 
March meeting. 
 

11. Living Difference IV update  
 
It was highlighted that it was a year on from when Living Difference IV was first 
introduced. It was now well established and known by schools, many of whom were 
now going ahead in adopting Living Difference IV. 
  
The benefits of the ‘Golden Threads’, which weave through the whole RE curriculum 
from primary to secondary, were now being seen and were becoming invaluable, 
particularly in the transition from primary to secondary. 
  
The ideas of faith groups were discussed with the emphasis that faith groups were 
not homogeneous in the interpretation of a particular faith and that many individuals 
within a particular faith group, interpreted and practised their faith in different ways. 
  
It was mentioned that religious hate crime had increase by 37% in the past year. 
  
The up-and-coming Interfaith week 13 Nov-17 Nov at Brighstone Primary was 
discussed, and members were encouraged to get in touch with Brighstone Primary 
should they wish to attend.  
  
RESOLVED: 
  
THAT the progress of Living Difference be noted.  
  
THAT the Interfaith week be publicized amongst SACRE members. 
 

12. Future timings of SACRE meetings  
 
The future timing of SACRE meetings was discussed, but it was decided that 4pm 
was the most convenient time. 
  
RESOLVED: 
  
THAT the meeting time remained the same, but that this can be reviewed. 
 

13. The possibility of SACRE meetings to be held remotely  
 
It was highlighted to members that, should meetings be held virtually or in a hybrid 
format, members attending on-line could not vote on any issues. 
  
The idea of holding one meeting a year virtually was floated though this needed to 
be checked with the Monitoring Officer in the November meeting. 

Page 8



 
5 

  
RESOLVED: 
  
THAT the Professional Advisor report back on this issue after her meeting with the 
Monitoring Officer in November 2022. 
 

14. Work Programme  
 
The monitoring visits and the review of the constitution were highlighted as the 
major part of the work programme. 
 

15. Location of next meeting  
 
The next meeting to be held on 20 March 20223 at 4pm - the venue to be 
determined at a later date. 
 

 
CHAIRMAN 

 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 
Purpose: For Decision 

 
 
    
 

Committee Report 
 
Committee 
 
Date 
  
Title 
 
Report of 
 

 
Isle of Wight Monitoring group for the SACRE   
 
20 February 2023 
 
Monitoring Group Report 
 
Professional Adviser to the SACRE  
 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

1. Purpose of report:  
 
The purpose of this report is to inform SACRE of the findings and discussions that 
took place during the meeting of the SACRE monitoring sub-group on 20 February 
2023.  SACRE has a statutory responsibility to monitor the effectiveness of the 
agreed syllabus and this group meets before each full SACRE meeting in order to 
support SACRE in fulfilling this responsibility. 
 
Those present at the meeting were: Justine Ball (Sacre Professional Adviser), Harry 
Kirby Beth Feltham and Cllr Debbie Andre.  

 
The group received updates on professional RE education, monitoring the 
effectiveness of RE and an update of results from the GCSE examination series in 
2022.  Further updates on the 2021 census results on religion and the monitoring 
survey for RE and Collective Worship were discussed.  
 
Recommendations:  
 
That SACRE notes the findings of the monitoring group meeting. 

 
2. Inspector/Adviser Updates: 

 
HIAS Primary and Secondary RE Network meetings have taken place virtually for 
Island teachers in the Spring term. Teachers have been discussing overview 
studies and pondering time as well as ways to assess RE and provide evidence of 
RE teaching in the meetings. Island teacher have also attended RE courses on the 
mainland, such as Assessing RE and Collective Worship. An Island Collective 
Worship training event was held for teachers at the Bay Secondary School on 
Thursday 8 March to share best practice and examples of Collective Worship 
across the island. The monitoring group requested that the SACRE consider RE 
training for governors next year and ways to promote youth voice to SACRE – for 

Page 11

Agenda Item 6



example by a conference/event for upper primary and lower secondary children on 
RE. 
 

3. Updates on the Isle of Wight 2022 GCSE Religious Studies examinations  
 

It was noted that only 3 schools had entries for the GCSE RS and that 23% of the 
cohort of students were entered for Religious Studies, which is a drop in numbers 
compared to previous years. The results were below national and significantly 
below national at 1, 5 and 7+ indicators.  
 
The group discussed what they could do to help with this and went on to discuss 
recruiting Religious Studies teachers on the Island. It was commented that it had 
been very difficult to recruit RS teachers on the island and that word of mouth had 
been key to recruitment rather than adverts. It was stated that Religious Studies 
was worse than other subjects for recruitment. This may be a factor when 
considering GCSE results here. The group discussed ways to increase the 
awareness of the value of the subject for schools, for example through training for 
Senior Leaders and for Governors on the value of RE. It was agreed that the group 
would run training for governors in the next academic year as a way of increasing 
the profile of Religious Education in schools and promoting conversations about the 
subject more widely in schools.   
 
The group also discussed raising the profile of the subject to help with GCSE take 
up by working on the Youth Voice to SACRE in the next year and considering a 
conference with primary and secondary young people, so that young people 
themselves talk to others about the subject and its importance on the school 
timetable.  
 
Justine Ball noted dropping numbers of RE specialist teachers was a national 
concern. The Association of University Lecturers in RE (AULRE) and the National 
RE Council were raising awareness of the benefits of teaching RE and information 
about this campaign can be found here: New RE teacher recruitment campaign kicks off as 
popular GCSE subject faces staff shortage (natre.org.uk) 
 

Other sources of evidence of effectiveness of RE: 

 
The Inspector/adviser reported that there were very few mentions for RE specifically 
in the Ofsted reports for Isle of Wight schools. There were two schools that had 
comments specifically relating to RE and both were positive, with comments made 
about the value of learning about different religions and traditions and the 
importance for this in helping children prepare for life in modern Britain. 
 

4. Monitoring RE and Collective Worship (CW) Survey: 
 

A survey had been sent to Headteachers of Island schools early in the Spring term. 
19 Island schools responded and the numbers withdrawn from RE and Collective 
Worship in the responding schools were very low: 
 
All of RE: 2 children 
Parts of RE: 8 children 
All of Collective Worship: 8 children 

Page 12

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.natre.org.uk%2Fnews%2Flatest-news%2Fnew-re-teacher-recruitment-campaign-kicks-off-as-popular-gcse-subject-faces-staff-shortage%2F&data=05%7C01%7CP.Hannam%40exeter.ac.uk%7Cfbd300255de1450c983608db1ef38024%7C912a5d77fb984eeeaf321334d8f04a53%7C0%7C0%7C638137803397625000%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=8ZTa31p%2BbEHrrriREL553qd6DSJAWRzCeosFZW4pG1U%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.natre.org.uk%2Fnews%2Flatest-news%2Fnew-re-teacher-recruitment-campaign-kicks-off-as-popular-gcse-subject-faces-staff-shortage%2F&data=05%7C01%7CP.Hannam%40exeter.ac.uk%7Cfbd300255de1450c983608db1ef38024%7C912a5d77fb984eeeaf321334d8f04a53%7C0%7C0%7C638137803397625000%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=8ZTa31p%2BbEHrrriREL553qd6DSJAWRzCeosFZW4pG1U%3D&reserved=0


Parts of CW: 8 children 
The reasons given were the beliefs of the parents, whether religious or non 
religious.  

 
5. School visits: 

Two school visits had been undertaken with RE leaders who attend the Island RE 
networks. These had a focus on the RE curriculum to explore how the subject is 
engaging, meaningful and interesting for all children. Work was discussed mapping 
golden threads in schools to ensure more rigour, show progression and be 
engaging.  Floor books and ways of recording information as a subject leader were 
also discussed.  
 

6. UK Census 2021  
 
The Professional Adviser introduced a report on religious activity in our area drawn 
from the 2021 UK Census, which had been prepared and circulated.  She stated 
that she shared this information with schools at the recent RE network. The results 
are as follows for the Island: 

 
43.9% had no religion  
47.7% Christian 
0.4% Buddhist 
0.2% Hindu 
0.1% Jewish 
0.4% Muslim 
0.0% Sikh 
0.8% Any other religion 
 
The results nationally were as follows for comparison: 
 

• Less than half of the population (46.2%, 27.5 million people) described themselves 
as “Christian”, a 13.1 percentage point decrease from 59.3% (33.3 million) in 2011; 
despite this decrease, “Christian” remained the most common response to the 
religion question. 
 

• “No religion” was the second most common response, increasing by 12.0 
percentage points to 37.2% (22.2 million) from 25.2% (14.1 million) in 2011. 

 
• There were increases in the number of people who described themselves as 

“Muslim” (3.9 million, 6.5% in 2021, up from 2.7 million, 4.9% in 2011) and “Hindu” 
(1.0 million, 1.7% in 2021, up from 818,000, 1.5% in 2011). 

 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 

1. These set out in full the specific recommendation(s) the Committee are being 
asked to consider. Ensure the recommendation(s) are reflective of those in the 
options section, and the recommendations are worded in such a way they can be 
directly used in the Minutes. 

 

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 
Purpose: For Decision 

 
 
    
 

Committee Report 
 
Committee 
 
Date 
  
Title 
 
Report of 
 

 
Isle of Wight SACRE   
 
20 February 2023 
 
National and Local RE Matters report 
 
Professional Adviser to the SACRE  
 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

1. Purpose of report: The purpose of this report is to enable SACRE to consider key 
national and local RE developments. 
 
Recommendations:  
 
That SACRE notes the report. 
 

2. Executive Summary: 
 

This report seeks to update and inform SACRE of key national development, for 
example the work of the Religious Education Council (REC) and NASACRE as well 
as the Association of University Lecturers in Religious Education (AULRE) and 
initiatives being led by the Culham St Gabriel’s Trust. 

 
 

3. Culham St Gabriel’s Trust initiatives: Portsmouth SACRE members will be interested 
in several initiatives that are being funded by the Culham st Gabriel’s trust; the largest 
grant giving body supporting religious education Homepage - Culham St Gabriel's 
(cstg.org.uk) . 

 
These include: 

 
(i) The National RE Leadership programme: for RE teachers who are beginning on 

their journey of RE advising. The deadline for this is the end of March 2023 and 
the link for stage 1 and for stage 2 of the programme is here: 
Leadership Scholarship Programme - Culham St Gabriel's (cstg.org.uk) 

(ii) Promotional films for RE events, such as parents’ open evenings, teacher CPD 
and SACRE work. The link for the films is here: Promotional film collection - 
Culham St Gabriel's (cstg.org.uk) 

(iii) Parental survey on RE: Parent’s views on RE can be found here: Parent Survey 
- Culham St Gabriel's (cstg.org.uk) 

Page 15

Agenda Item 8

https://www.cstg.org.uk/
https://www.cstg.org.uk/
https://www.cstg.org.uk/scholarship-programmes/leadership/
https://www.cstg.org.uk/campaigns/promotional-film-collection/
https://www.cstg.org.uk/campaigns/promotional-film-collection/
https://www.cstg.org.uk/campaigns/parent-survey/
https://www.cstg.org.uk/campaigns/parent-survey/


(iv) REONLINE: a significant website for teachers offering among other things 
support for subject knowledge enhancement: Home - RE:ONLINE 
(reonline.org.uk) 

 
4. The National RE Hubs Project is a new national project that aims to create a national 

RE website to link Local Authorities, Universities, SACREs, Museums, ITT providers, 
RE groups and RE advisors across England and Wales. The website will have 9 
English regions and 1 for Wales. Each area will have events, regional RE news, RE 
blogs, job vacancies, resource centres, places of interest and school speakers and 
space for local groups. The project has offered free places of interest and school 
speaker training with dates throughout the year and further information can be found 
here RegionalREHubs training (natre.org.uk). The Primary RE adviser is the South 
East lead for this project. 

 
5. The Association of University Lecturers in Religious Education (AULRE) is still 

leading on the matter of issues in relation to Secondary Initial Teacher Education 
(ITE). Recruitment for 2022/23 is considerably reduced and efforts are ongoing to 
ensure increased recruitment for 2023/24 intake. AULRE is raising awareness of this 
issue nationally and working with a range of groups to increase numbers on RE and 
ITE courses. 

 
6. National Association of SACREs (NASACRE). NASACRE is the national body 

representing and leading on SACREs interests. A regular newsletter is circulated to 
SACRE members through their SACRE. In addition, a series of training sessions are 
offered for SACRE members to attend. The NASACRE Annual Conference and AGM 
will be held on 22 May 2023 in London. SACRE members are invited to consider 
whether they would like to attend.  

 
 

Page 16

https://www.reonline.org.uk/
https://www.reonline.org.uk/
https://www.natre.org.uk/regionalrehubs-training/


 

2023: SACREs for the Future 
Celebrating 30 years: SACREs for the Future 

Date: Monday, 22 May 2023 

Time: 10:30am -15:30pm 

Venue: Fishmongers’ Hall, London 

Twitter tag: #NASACRE2023 

After three years of being unable to meet face to face, we are delighted 
that we shall finally be able to hold our Conference in London and catch up 
with colleagues and friends – old and new! 

We aim to bring together many RE professionals, academics and those who 
champion RE and support SACREs, to celebrate 30 years of NASACRE – 
our Pearl Anniversary. 

The programme for the conference can be found here. 

Page 17

Agenda Item 10

https://fishmongers.org.uk/events/
https://nasacre.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2023/01/Conference-Programme-final-version-180123-.docx


Pricing: Prices are per delegate – maximum 2 per SACRE, after which a 
waiting list will be offered. 

Subscribed SACREs: 
£120 per delegate. Each delegate may choose 2 virtual workshops delivered 
in June. 
Bonus deal for subscribed SACREs 
For £170, one delegate at conference plus 2 additional SACRE members 
(not attending conference) may each choose 2 virtual workshops in June. 

Non-subscribed SACREs: 
£160 per delegate. Each delegate may choose 2 virtual workshops delivered 
in June. 

WORKSHOPS 
Each delegate may choose 2 virtual workshops delivered between 
Monday 5 June to Thursday 15 June ’23. You will be asked for your 
workshop preferences once you have booked a place at the conference. 

ELECTIONS 
At the AGM, we hope to elect our Vice Chair, and we have vacancies for up 
to 5 Executive members. This is a golden opportunity for your SACRE 
members to offer to contribute their skills and experience to the work of 
NASACRE. SACREs may nominate up to 2 candidates for election. Further 
details of the roles and nomination forms may be found here. Nominations 
to secretary@nasacre.org.uk must be received by 5pm on Friday, 12 
May 2023. 

AWARDS 
We’ll be celebrating 30 years as an organisation, and as part of that, we’d 
like to recognise SACRE members who have played a special part in the life 
of your SACRE over the last 30 years. We will share a PowerPoint at the 
Conference and later upload it to our website. 

We’re inviting SACREs to nominate, with a photo (jpeg) of the nominee and 
your reasons for selecting them. (Please ensure you have permission for us 
to display the image.) 

Kindly nominate your member(s), past and present, under the 2 following 
categories: 

Page 18

https://nasacre.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2023/01/Confirmed-document-18.01.23-Virtual-workshops-Jun23-.docx
https://nasacre.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2023/01/NOMINATION-PAPERS-for-AGM-2023.doc
mailto:secretary@nasacre.org.uk


• Most active SACRE member 

• A SACRE member who has made a significant impact in your area 

Please send any nominations via email to: admin@nasacre.org.uk by 5pm 
on Friday, 12 May 2023. 

30 YEAR MEMORY TIMELINE 
To mark the 30 years celebration, we ask SACREs to send in photo/s (jpeg), 
so we can play a presentation during arrival and break time. 

Any SACRE wishing to add their memories must send photos with a short 
message by 5pm on Friday, 12 May 2023, via email 
to: admin@nasacre.org.uk. 

 

Page 19

mailto:admin@nasacre.org.uk
mailto:admin@nasacre.org.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



 

Code	  of	  conduct	  

This	  generic	  code	  of	  conduct	  has	  been	  drawn	  together	  from	  considera4on	  of	  various	  
exis4ng	  codes	  and	  provides	  an	  example	  for	  SACREs	  to	  use	  or	  adapt.	  

General	  principles	  
xxxxx	  SACRE	  encourages	  all	  its	  members	  to:	  

• a8end	  all	  SACRE	  mee:ngs	  and	  take	  a	  full	  and	  ac:ve	  part	  in	  its	  work	  
• par:cipate	  in	  and	  review	  the	  work	  of	  SACRE	  for	  the	  benefit	  of	  the	  whole	  community	  
• listen	  with	  respect	  to	  the	  views	  of	  other	  members	  and	  where	  a	  situa:on	  of	  

disagreement	  occurs,	  disagree	  respecDully	  
• express	  views	  and	  opinions	  openly,	  honestly	  and	  sensi:vely,	  always	  recognising	  others	  

may	  have	  views	  different	  to	  one’s	  own	  
• assume	  at	  all	  :mes	  that	  other	  members	  of	  SACRE	  are	  honourable	  and	  concerned	  with	  

the	  best	  interests	  of	  SACRE	  
• seek	  reasoned	  consensus	  where	  views	  diverge	  and	  never	  disrespect	  the	  views	  of	  other	  

SACRE	  members	  or	  seek	  to	  convert	  them	  to	  a	  different	  belief	  stance	  
• ac:vely	  consult	  with,	  and	  report	  back	  to,	  the	  membership	  body	  which	  they	  represent	  so	  

that	  debate	  is	  fully	  informed	  
• ac:vely	  challenge	  and	  resist	  stereotyping	  

Remember	  that	  the	  central	  aim	  for	  the	  SACRE	  is	  to	  improve	  the	  quality	  of	  provision	  in	  RE	  
and	  collec:ve	  worship	  for	  all	  pupils	  in	  xxxxx.	  

Visi3ng	  schools	  
From	  :me	  to	  :me,	  SACRE	  members	  may	  have	  the	  opportunity	  to	  visit	  schools.	  	  

SACRE	  Members	  should	  remember	  that	  it	  is	  a	  privilege	  to	  visit	  a	  school.	  They	  are	  there	  as	  
invited	  guests,	  not	  to	  make	  judgements	  about	  the	  school	  or	  to	  “inspect”	  RE	  and	  collec:ve	  
worship.	  

Members	  should:	  

• only	  visit	  a	  school	  when	  invited	  
• inform	  the	  Clerk	  of	  SACRE	  and	  the	  SACRE’s	  RE	  Professional	  of	  any	  invita:on	  received	  

and	  visits	  made	  
• ensure	  that	  you	  do	  not	  say	  or	  do	  anything,	  which	  could	  be	  viewed	  as	  denigra:ng	  any	  

religion	  or	  ethical	  belief	  system	  

Page 21

Appendix 1



• avoid	  being	  cri:cal	  of	  others	  or	  imposing	  their	  own	  views	  
• any	  confiden:al	  informa:on	  disclosed	  	  should	  not	  be	  passed	  on	  but	  along	  with	  any	  

possible	  concerns	  or	  confusions	  about	  what	  may	  have	  been	  seen	  should	  be	  discussed	  
with	  the	  LA	  Officer	  and	  RE	  Professional	  before	  being	  reported	  back	  to	  SACRE	  

Visi3ng	  schools	  as	  a	  representa3ve	  of	  a	  faith	  community	  
Some	  faith	  community	  representa:ves	  may	  be	  more	  regular	  visitors	  to	  schools	  and	  invited	  
to	  support	  RE	  and/or	  collec:ve	  worship.	  	  

Visitors	  should	  be	  well-‐supported	  by	  the	  class	  teacher	  who	  should	  always	  be	  present,	  
taking	  an	  ac:ve	  role	  in	  ques:on	  and	  answer	  sessions,	  and	  ensuring	  visitors	  are	  well-‐briefed	  
before	  a	  visit.	  

SACRE	  members	  visi:ng	  a	  school	  to	  share	  their	  beliefs,	  values	  and	  experiences	  should:	  	  

• have	  a	  clear,	  mutually	  agreed	  understanding	  of	  the	  purpose	  of	  the	  visit	  before	  it	  takes	  
place	  

• appreciate	  that	  they	  are	  not	  there	  to	  convert	  or	  prosely:se,	  avoiding	  being	  cri:cal	  of	  
others	  or	  imposing	  their	  own	  views	  

• be	  familiar	  with	  the	  school’s	  aims,	  ethos	  and	  policies	  in	  RE	  and	  collec:ve	  worship;	  	  
• have	  an	  understanding	  of	  where	  the	  lesson	  will	  fit	  into	  the	  unit	  of	  work	  from	  the	  Agreed	  

Syllabus	  and	  what	  the	  learning	  objec:ves	  are	  
• use	  a	  variety	  of	  teaching	  and	  learning	  methods	  and	  approaches,	  but	  at	  no	  :me	  touch	  

pupils	  or	  behave	  favourably	  towards	  pupils	  of	  par:cular	  faiths,	  ethnic	  groups	  or	  genders	  
• ensure	  that	  pupils	  understand	  that	  the	  visitor	  is	  represen:ng	  a	  par:cular	  faith	  view	  and	  

their	  own	  personal	  interpreta:on	  of	  it	  and	  therefore	  that	  others	  from	  the	  same	  faith	  
may	  not	  always	  interpret	  ideas	  in	  exactly	  the	  same	  ways	  

• ensure	  that	  they	  do	  not	  say	  or	  do	  anything,	  which	  could	  be	  viewed	  as	  denigra:ng	  	  
• communicate	  at	  an	  appropriate	  level	  for	  the	  age	  group	  concerned	  

May	  2015	  
Code	  of	  conduct	  
h>p://www.nasacre.org.uk	   Page  2 !Page 22

http://www.nasacre.org.uk


22 September 2022, 7-8:30pm: So, you’ve joined your local SACRE… 
Hosted by Denise Chaplin & Claire Clinton  
Free online session  
 
13 October 2022, 7-8:30pm: Applying and  
gaining for Westhill/NASACRE award 
Chaired by Linda Rudge & Anne Andrews  
Free online session  
 
17 November 2022, 7-8pm: SACREs – a way  

forward…? 

Chaired by Linda Rudge and Paul Smalley 
Special guest: Charles Clarke 
£20 for a subscribed SACRE and £30 for a non-subscribed SACRE 
 
6 December 2022, 7-8pm: How to effectively use pupil and teacher voice in your SACRE? 
Hosted by Sukaina Manji and Claire Clinton 
£20 for a subscribed SACRE and £30 for a non-subscribed SACRE 
 
19 January 2023, 7-8:30pm: Being an effective Chair part 2 
Chaired by Linda Rudge 
£20 for a subscribed SACRE and £30 for a non-subscribed SACRE 
 
21 February 2023, 4-5:30pm: Being an effective SACRE Clerk 
Hosted by Exec members 
£20 for a subscribed SACRE and £30 for a non-subscribed SACRE 
 
14 March 2023, 7-8pm: What's happening to Collective Worship  
beyond determinations? 
Hosted by Lesley Prior  
£20 for a subscribed SACRE and £30 for a non-subscribed SACRE 
 
26 June 2023, 7-8:30pm: So, you’ve joined your local SACRE… 
Hosted by Exec members  
Free online session 

Subscribed member SACREs 

can get unlimited access for 

their entire SACRE            

membership to each and    

every webinar for an annual 

one off £50 fee! 

 

 

To book a place on any session,               

or to purchase our training package, 

please email admin@nasacre.org.uk 

Visit our training and    

support page on the      

NASACRE website for more 

information 

www.nasacre.org.uk  

 

Feedback from last year’s training: 
 

“Great way to see and be part of 

the bigger picture.” 
 

“I think the programme has been         

excellent this year, relevant and 

well paced. Circulating materials 

afterwards has been productive 

and a useful aide memoire.” 

Page 23

Appendix 2

mailto:admin@nasacre.org.uk
http://www.nasacre.org.uk


This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	6 Monitoring Report
	8 Local and National Updates
	2. Executive Summary:
	This report seeks to update and inform SACRE of key national development, for example the work of the Religious Education Council (REC) and NASACRE as well as the Association of University Lecturers in Religious Education (AULRE) and initiatives being...
	3. Culham St Gabriel’s Trust initiatives: Portsmouth SACRE members will be interested in several initiatives that are being funded by the Culham st Gabriel’s trust; the largest grant giving body supporting religious education Homepage - Culham St Gabr...
	These include:
	(i) The National RE Leadership programme: for RE teachers who are beginning on their journey of RE advising. The deadline for this is the end of March 2023 and the link for stage 1 and for stage 2 of the programme is here:
	(ii) Promotional films for RE events, such as parents’ open evenings, teacher CPD and SACRE work. The link for the films is here: Promotional film collection - Culham St Gabriel's (cstg.org.uk)
	(iii) Parental survey on RE: Parent’s views on RE can be found here: Parent Survey - Culham St Gabriel's (cstg.org.uk)
	(iv) REONLINE: a significant website for teachers offering among other things support for subject knowledge enhancement: Home - RE:ONLINE (reonline.org.uk)

	4. The National RE Hubs Project is a new national project that aims to create a national RE website to link Local Authorities, Universities, SACREs, Museums, ITT providers, RE groups and RE advisors across England and Wales. The website will have 9 En...
	5. The Association of University Lecturers in Religious Education (AULRE) is still leading on the matter of issues in relation to Secondary Initial Teacher Education (ITE). Recruitment for 2022/23 is considerably reduced and efforts are ongoing to ens...
	6. National Association of SACREs (NASACRE). NASACRE is the national body representing and leading on SACREs interests. A regular newsletter is circulated to SACRE members through their SACRE. In addition, a series of training sessions are offered for...

	10 Brief updates or notifications of items to be brought to future meetings
	2023: SACREs for the Future
	B - NASACRE Code of conduct
	C - NASACRE Flier




